
From: Reyes, Luis A. 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 5:54 PM 
To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdQj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; 

Currie.Gun n@usdoj.gov 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

fyi 

From: bounce-222583-1300675@1ist.whitehouse.gov [maitto: bounce-222583-130067S@list.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf 
Of White House Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretarx 

For Immediate Release 

l'l'OMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

May 10, 2006 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be Unite4 States Circuit Judge 
for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

# # # 

1 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 

Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov 

Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:33 PM 
To: Neil. Gorsu ch@usdoj.gov; Lily. F u.Swenson@usdoj. 9ov; Currie.Gun n@usd oj. gov; Reyes, 

Luis A. 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

l-Iurrahl!!!! Robt. 

-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: Luis_A._ Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCallum, Robe1t (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Cu1Tie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54: 16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMfNATJON SENT TO TIIE SENATE 

fjd 

Fro1n: bounce-222583- l 300675@1ist.whitehouse.gov 
[mailto:bounce-222583-1300675@1 ist. \Vhitehouse.gov J On Behalf Of White 
I-louse Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO TI-lE SENATE 

THE WI--IITE HOUSE 

Office ofthe Press Secretary 

For hn1nediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, ofColorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

1 



II## 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 

Robert.McCa!!um@usdoj.gov 
Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:33 PM 

To: N ei I. Gorsu ch@usdoj.gov; Lily. Fu.Swenson@usdoj .$ov; Currie.Gun n@usdoj.gov; Reyes, 
Luis A. 

Subject: Re; NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

I-Iu1Tah!!!!! Robt. 

-----Original Message-----
Fron1: Luis A. Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCatlun1, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May J 0 J 7:54: 16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov 
[ inailto:bounce-222583-1300675@.Jist \Vhitehouse_gov] On Behalf Of White 
House Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

THE WI·IITE 1-IOUSE 

Office ofthe Press Secreta1y 

For hn1nediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

1 



### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: Reyes, Luis A. 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM 
To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; 

Currie.Gun n@usdoj.gov 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

My sentilnents exactly. 

Luis A. Reyes 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Presidential Personnel 
The White House 
Washington 
(202) 456-5296 

-·---Original Message-----
Fron1: Robert.McCallu1n@usdoj.gov 
To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.S\venson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A. 
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006 
Subject Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

1-Iurrah!!!!! Robt. 

--·--Original Message-----
Frorn: Luis_ A._ Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCallun1, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Cun·ie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54: 16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

fyi 

Fro111: bounce-222583- l 300675@list.\Vhitehouse.gov 
[1nailto:bounce-222583- ! 300675@1ist.\Vhitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White 
I·louse Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 20064:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Tl--IE WHrrE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

1 



For lmn1ediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMfNATTON SENT 1"0 TI-IE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

tOr the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 

lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov 
Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:58 PM 

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdQj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, 
Luis A. 

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Now \Ve just need to get everyone confirined! 

---¥·Original Message-----
Froin: Luis A. Reyes@who.eop.gov [inailto:Luis A. Reyes@who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM 
To: McCallu1n, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Cu1Tie (SMO) 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO TI-IE SENATE 

My senti1nents exactly. 

Luis A. Reyes 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Presidential Personnel 
The White I-louse 
Washington 
(202) 456-5296 

-----Original f'vlessage-----
From: Robert.McCalluin@usdoj.gov 
To: Nei!.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Li!y.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reye$, Luis A. 
Sent Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006 
Subject: Re: NOMJNATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

I·Iurrah! !! ! ! Robt. 

-----Original Messagc-----
Fro1n: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCallun1, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; S\venson, Lily F; Gunn, Cu1Tie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

f)'i 

Fro in: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov 
[ 1nailto:bounce-222583-1300675@!ist.whitehouse.gov J On Behalf Of White 
1-Iouse Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May I 0, 2006 4: ! 7 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

THE WHITE l·lOUSE 

1 



Office of the Press Secretary 

For hnmediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 

Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov 
Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:58 PM 

To: Ro be rt. M cCal !u m@usdoj.gov; Neil. Gorsuch@usdo J .gov; Currie .Gun n@usdoj.gov; Reyes, 
Luis A. 

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Now we just need to get everyone confinned! 

-----Original Message-----
Froin: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Luis A. Reyes@\vho.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM 
To: McCa\luin, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil.M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Subject: Ile: NOMINATlON SENT TO TI-IE SENATE 

My sentitncnts exactly. 

Luis A. Reyes 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Presidential Personnel 
The White House 
Washington 
(202) 456-5296 

-----Original Message----
Fro1n: Robert.McCallun1@usdoj.gov 
To: NeiLGorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Sv.1enson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyesf Luis A. 
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Hurrah!!!!! Robt. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Luis_ A._ Rcyes@who.eop.gov 
To: Mccallum, Robe1i (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Sv;enson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO TI-IE SENATE 

fyi 

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov 
[1nai!to:bounce-222583- l 300675@list. whitehouse.l!ov] On Behalf Of White 
!--louse Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 20064:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

TI-IE WI-IITE I-IOUSE 

1 



Office of the Press Secreta1y 

For Itnmediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO Tl·IE SENA 1'E: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Congratulations, well done. 
-----Original Message-----

Allen, Michael 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 9:49 AM 
Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov 
FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

From: bounce-222583-1015975@list.whitehouse.gov [mailto: bounce-222583-101S91S@llst.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf 
Of White House Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Allen, Michael 
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
for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, reti~ed. 

# # # 

1 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wiegmann, John B. 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 11:58 AM 
Nel!.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov 
10th Cir. 

I·Iey, I just read in the paper that you have been notninated for the 10th Circuit. Congratulations\ You will be great on the bench .... 

1 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ne i I. Gorsuch@usdo j .gov 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:21 PM 
Kesselman, Marc 

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

We'll see what happens (or doesn't), but I sure appreciate your kind note as I do working together. Warm wishes, NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Marc_Kessehnan@omb.eop.gov [n1ai!to:Marc Kessehnan@omb.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May I 0, 2006 4:52 PM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Holy Cow!! 

This is tremendous. Very exciting, and very well deserved. 
Congratulations!!!!! 

Fro1n: bounce-222583-254206@list.whitehouse.gov 
[ mailto:bounce-222583-254206@1ist. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White 
FJouse Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May lO, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Kessehnan, Marc 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO 'fl-IE SENATE 

THE WI·IITE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

For lm1nediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

1 



### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nell. G orsuch@u sdo j. g av 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:34 PM 
Coffin, Shannen W. 

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Thanks so 1nuch, Shannen. I adrnit to a certain degree oftrepidation about the process to co(lle but appreciate having good friends like 
you in 1ny corner, whatever 1nay come. NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Shannen_ W._Coffin@ovp.eop.gov [1nailto:Shanncn W. Coffin@ovp.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May !O, 2006 4:33 PM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: Fw: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

Congratulations. On \Vith the fight. 

-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: bounce-222583- l 279893@list.whitehouse.gov <bounce-222583-1279893@list.white~ouse.gov> 
l'o: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_ W._Coffin@ovp.eop.gov> 
Sent: Wed May 10 16:17:02 2006 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

THE Wl-IITE HOUSE 

Office ofthe Press Secretary 

For ln1mediate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO TI·IE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

1 



2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:42 PM 

Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Lu, Thanks for this kind note and all ofyour support and encouragement. You've beco1ne a ~reat friend. NMG 

-----Original Message----
Froin: Luis_A._Rcyes@who.eop.gov frnailto;Luis A. Reves@\vho.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May lO, 2006 6:39 PM 
To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; S\venson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

My sentitnents exactly. 

Luis A. Reyes 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Presidential Personnel 
The White House 
Washington 
(202) 456-5296 

-----Original Message----
From: Robert.McCalltun@usdoj.gov 
·ro: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes1 Luis A. 
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENl' TO THE SENATE 

1-lurrah! ! ! ! ! Robt. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCa!lun1, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO} 
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Fro1n: bounce-222583- l 300675@!ist.whitehouse.gov 
[1nailto:bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitchouse.gov] On Behalf Of White 
House Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO TI1E SENATE 

Tl-IE WHITE HOUSE 

1 



Office ofthe Press Secretary 

For 11n1nediate Release May !O, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the ·renth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nei!.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov 
Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:42 PM 

Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Lu, Thanks for this kind note and all of your support and encouragement. You've becon1e a $reat friend. NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [1nailto:Luis A. Reyes@\vho.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM 
To: McCaltu1n, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Subject: Re: NOMINA l'ION SENT TO THE SENATE 

My sentiments exactly. 

Luis A. Reyes 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Presidential Personnel 
1·1ie White I-louse 
Washington 
(202) 456-5296 

-----Original Message-----
From: Robert.McCallutn@usdoj.gov 
To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reye~, Luis A. 
Sent: Wed May 10 J 8:33:27 2006 
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

1-Iurrah!!!!l Robt. 

-----Original Message-----
Froin: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov 
To: McCallun1, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Svrenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO) 
Sent: Wed May [0 17:54:16 2006 
Subject: PW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

fyi 

Frain: bounce-222583-1300675@1ist.whitehouse.gov 
[ mailto:bounce-222583- I 300675@1ist. \Vhitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White 
I-louse Press Releases 
SenL: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Reyes, Luis A. 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Tl-fE WI-IITE I-IOUSE 

1 



Office of the Press Secrcta1y 

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006 

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
Friday, May 12, 2006 10:38 AM 
Allen, Michael 

Subject RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Thanks so tnuch, Mike. /\s you knO\V better than altnost anyone, there's nothing to cheer about yet; \Ve will see what happens - or 
doesn't happen - next. But I sure appreciate your kind words. Wam1 wishes, NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael_Allen@nsc.eop.gov [n1ai!to:Michael /\llen@nsc.cop.govJ 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 9:49 AM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO TI·IE SENATE 

Congratulations, well done. 
-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: bounce-222583-10 I 5975@list.whitehouse.gov 
[ inailto:bounce-22? 583-10 \ 5975@!ist.whitehouse.gov J On Behalf Of White 
House Press Releases 
Sent Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM 
To: Atlen, Michael 
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
Friday, May 12, 2006 4:06 PM 

Coffin, Shannen W. 
Subject RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: Shannen W. Coffin@ovp.eop.gov [1nailto:Shannen \V. Coffin@ovp.eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:38 PM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: Re: NOMfNAT[ON SENT TO THE SENATE 

Anything I can do to help, do not hesitate to ask. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov <Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov> 
To: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_ W._ Coffin@ovp.eop.gov> 
Sent: Thu May 11 18:33:37 2006 
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Thanks so much, Shannen. I admit Lo a certain degree of trepidation about the process to co1T1e but appreciate having good friends like 
you in n1y comer, whatever may come. NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Shannen_ W._ Coflin@ovp.eop.gov [mai!to:Shanncn W. Coffin@ovp.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:33 PM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: Fw: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

Congratulations. On \vith the fight. 

-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: bounce-2225 83-12 7989 3@\ist. wh itehouse.gov <bounce-2225 83-12 79 893@Jist. wh iteh(>use.gov> 
To: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_ W._Coffin@ovp.eop.gov> 
Sent: Wed May 10 16:17:02 2006 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO TI-IE SENATE 

THE WHITE I-IOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

1 



For Im1ncdiate Release May 10, 2006 

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE: 

Neil M. Gorsucl1, ofColorado, to be United States Circuit Judge 

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired. 

### 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks so much, Marc. 

-----Original Message-----

Nei!.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov 
Monday, May 15, 2006 7:55 AM 
Kesselman, Marc 
Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE 

From: Marc_ Kesse!n1an@o1nb.eop.gov 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Sent: Sun May 14 20:03:00 2006 
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

Well ifthe Senate has any sense at all, they \Viii confirm you 
expeditiously. 

Please let 1ne know if I can help during the process in any way, even if 
with nothing other than to syn1pathize over the delays. You are in very 
good hands \Vith Rachel and Kristi. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Neit.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov [1nailto:Nei l.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:21 PM 
To: Kesselman, Marc 
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

We'll see what happens (or doesn't), but I sure appreciate your kind 
note as I do working together. Wann wishes, NMG 

-----Original Message-----
From: Marc_Kessehnan@omb.eop.gov [n1ailto:Marc I<essehnan@o1nb.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:52 PM 
To: Gorsuch, Neil M 
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

1-Ioly Cow!! 

1'his is tremendous. Very exciting, and very \Veil deserved. 
Congratulations!!!!! 

From: bounce-222583-254206@\ist.whitehouse.gov 
[1nai!to:bounce-222583-254206@list.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White 
House Press Releases 
Sent: Wednesday, May !O, 20064:17 PM 
To: Kessehnan, Marc 
Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO Tl-IE SENATE 

1 



THE WI·IITE f.IOUSE 

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

In case you haven't seen 

DENVER POST 

Rachel.Brand@usdoj.gov 
Thursday, June 22, 2006 10:28 AM 
Jamil.N.Jaffer@usdoj.gov; Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov; E!isebeth.C.Cook@usdoj.gov; 
David.T.Best@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.govj Brent.Mdntosh@usdoj.gov; 
Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov; Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Gordon.Todd2@usdoj.gov; 
Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
Article about Neil's hearing 

Easy confinnation ahead for Gorsuch? 
by Anne Mulkern 

Washington - Denver native Neil Gorsuch sce1ned headed toward what looks 
like easy confinnation to the Denver-based 10th Circuit Court of Appeals 
after gliding through a 20-minute U.S. Senate co1n1nittee hearing on his 
qualifications Wednesday. 

Only one senator on the 18-inember Judiciary Com1niitee attended the 
hearing, a signal the no1nination is not controversial. 

"I have nothing but good things to say about Mr. Gorsuch," said Sen. 
Lindsey Graha1n, R-S.C., the sole senator at the hearing. Graham .\vorked 
with the Columbia, Harvard and Oxford University-educated Gorsuch at the 
Depa1t1nent of Justice. 

Gorsuch's no1nination now moves to a vote ofthe full co1nmittee, which 
Graham said he hoped \\'ould happen before the August recess. If it's 
approved there, it goes to a vote ofthe full Senate. 

"Baring something con1ing out ofthe blue, it sounds like it will go 
through very s1noothly," said Carl Tobias, law professor at University of 
Rich1nond in Virginia. 

If approved, Gorsuch, 38, \vould take the position vacated by Judge David 
Ebe!, who is taking senior status. The appellate cotut sits between 
trial courts and the U.S. Supreme Court. 

Colorado's U.S. Sens. Wayne Allard, a Republican, and Ken Salazar, a 
Den1ocrat, introduced Gorsuch, both giving glowing reviews. 

During the brief questioning, Graha1n asked Gorsuch to describe bis 
judicial philosophy. 

"!resist pigeonholes. l'hey aren't terribly helpful," Gorsuch said. 
"People do unexpected things. Pigeonholes ignore gray areas in the law." 

1 



Gorsuch said his approach to deciding cases was to pay attention to 
argu1nents made by the lawyers presenting the case, try to reach 
unanimity with his colleagues on the bench, and to respect court 
precedent. 

During the hearing Gorsuch's \Vifc, Marie Louise, sat in the front row 
with his daughters, Emma, 6, and Belinda, 4, who wore n1atching pink 
dresses. 

The 10th Circuit serves Colorado, Kansas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Wyo1ning 
and Utah. By tradition, the scats are filled by state and Gorsuch would 
fill the one allocated for Colorado. 
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Article about Neil's hearing 

Easy confinnation ahead for Gorsuch? 
by Anne Mulke1n 

Washington - Denver native Neil Gorsuch seerned headed to\vard what looks 
like easy confinnation to the Denver-based l 0th Circuit Court of Appeals 
after gliding through a 20-ininute U.S. Senate committee hearing on his 
qualifications Wednesday. 

Only one senator on the l 8-men1ber Judiciaty Comn1ittcc attended the 
hearing, a signal the no1nination is not controversial. 

"! have nothing but good things to say about Mr. Gorsuch," said Sen. 
Lindsey Graha1n, R-S.C., the sole senator at the hearing. Grahan1 worked 
\Vith the Columbia, Harvard and Oxford University-educated Gorsuch at the 
Deparln1ent of Justice. 

Gorsuch's no1nination now 1noves to a vote ofthe full co1nmittee, which 
Graha1n said he hoped \vou!d happen before the August recess. lf it's 
approved there, it goes to a vote of the full Senate. 

"Baring something coining out ofthe blue, lt sounds like it will go 
through very smoothly," said Carl Tobias, law professor at University of 
Richmond in Virginia. 

If approved, Gorsuch, 38, would take the position vacated by Judge David 
Ebel, who is taking senior status. The appellate court sits between 
trial courts and the U.S. Supreme Cou1t. 

Colorado's U.S. Sens. Wayne Allard, a Republican, and Ken Salazar, a 
Den1ocrat, introduced Gorsuch, both giving glowing reviews. 

During the brief questioning, Graha1n asked Gorsuch to describe his 
judicial philosophy. 

"I resist pigeonholes. They aren't terribly helpful," Gorsuch said. 
"People do unexpected things. Pigeonholes ignore gray areas in the law." 
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Gorsuch said his approach to deciding cases was to pay attention to 
arguments made by the la\vyers presenting the case, try to reach 
unanimity \Vith his colleagues on the bench, and to respect court 
precedent. 

During the hearing Gorsuch's wife, Marie Louise, sat in the front row 
with his daughters, Emma, 6, and Belinda, 4, \Vho wore matching pink 
dresses. 

'fhe l 0th Circuit serves Colorado, Kansas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, \Vyoming 
and Utah. By tradition, the seats are filled by state and Gorsuch \vou\d 
fill the one allocated for Colorado. 
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